
From: "BLATCH, Peter"
To:
Date: 7/22/2013 10:00 am
Subject: Barrett School

Hi Sharon,
I have continued to work on this and have just unearthed a slight complication.
Under legislation, the closure of a school must be gazetted for six months in advance.   The QTU 
may wish to play on this.  I am sure we can work this through as in reality if the gazetting occurs in 
late August, it may mean the school needs to continue til late Feb next year.  Given there will be no 
students at the school after Dec, and it is our intention to relocate the staff in total to another site as part 
of the transition of students I am sure we can manage this.
Hope all goes well from your perspective.
Peter
Peter Blatch
Assistant Regional Director, School Performance
Metropolitan Special and Specific Purpose Schools
Department of Education and Training
Level 2 Block A&B Garden Square
Macgregor Street, Upper Mount Gravatt
Private Mail Bag 250 Mansfield DC, Qld 4122

From: Sharon Kelly
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2013 4:41 PM
To: BLATCH, Peter
Cc: Bronwyn Mitchell; Leanne Geppert
Subject: confidential brief re BAC

Peter,
my apologies it has taken 24 hours to send you this document. I have included in this email, Dr Leanne 
Geppert, my Director of Strategy who has been working with me on the BAC strategy.

I was thinking about what it was that would be best for you to commence your process up line. I have 
attached the brief that we sent this afternoon to the Mental Health Commissioner as a starting point.

As we discussed our overview was more related to the BAC health component but recognise the 
education component is intrinsically linked.

our media and communications director is currently preparing media etc and on our current  thinking 
it might be announced late next week, but that will require for you and your department to be happy 
and ready as well. As you are aware it is the health estimates on Wednesday next week, so there is a 
level of concern that it may be inadvertently announced or assumed in the process of questioning so we 
are also aiming to be prepared.

I received today an email from the Queensland Teachers Union seeking an update, so I assume that 
there is a level of anticipation already that a decision is imminent. Our response to them will be as it is 
to all others who have asked over the previous months that a decision will be made and advised as soon 
as is it is available.

can I propose that we he a 15 minute phone link either tomorrow or Monday to discuss advancing the 
briefing and any further detail you may require?

Regards
Sharon

Sharon Kelly
Executive Director
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Mental Health and Specialised Services
________________________________
West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

________________________________
 The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Road, Wacol, Qld 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, Qld 4074
________________________________
 www.health.qld.gov.au<http://www.health.qld.gov.au/>

********************************************************************************

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended 
recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. 
The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a 
statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to 
immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. 
You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any 
hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies 
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also 
prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious 
software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's 
computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with 
a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving 
this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government.

**********************************************************************************

***********************************************************************************
**************** This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. 
It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message 
to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author.If you are not the addressee named above, 
you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this 
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, 
lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in 
error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions 
expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of 
Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, 
the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to 
person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
***********************************************************************************
****************
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